



Rep. Kevin John Olickal

Filed: 4/1/2024

10300HB5023ham002

LRB103 37573 AWJ 71503 a

1 AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 5023

2 AMENDMENT NO. _____. Amend House Bill 5023, AS AMENDED,
3 with reference to page and line numbers of House Amendment No.
4 1, on page 14, line 10, by replacing "impounded ~~sealed~~" with
5 "sealed"; and

6 on page 15, line 2, by replacing "impound ~~seal~~" with "seal";
7 and

8 on page 27, line 22, by replacing "court" with "circuit court
9 clerk ~~court~~"; and

10 on page 29, line 15, by replacing "court" with "circuit court
11 clerk ~~court~~"; and

12 on page 34, line 14, by replacing "impounded ~~sealed~~" with
13 "sealed"; and

1 on page 35, lines 16 and 17, by replacing "impounded ~~sealed~~"
2 with "sealed"; and

3 on page 36, line 22, by replacing "impounded ~~sealed~~" with
4 "sealed".